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From: Newion, Jonathan

To: Auther, Larry; Tillsry, Loreto; White, Candace; Gentry, Barbara; Teplitzky, Andy
Cc: Earen. Yictor Hope, Brian; No. Fredrick

Subject: FOIA Release Awarenass Reviews

Date: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 3:07:57 PM

Good Afternoon FOIA Coordinators:

To insure that leadership is aware of public disclosures from AO, please send copies of pending FOIA
releases to Ryan Jackson, Liz Bowman, and Amy Graham, 48 hours before the release. If there is a
deadline that makes 48 hours impractical just alert them to the deadline so the awareness review

can be expedited.

Thanks in advance,
Jonathan

Jonathan V. Newton, Attorney-Advisor

t.S. EPA, Office of the Executive Secretariat
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW (MC 1105A)
Washington, D.C, 20460

(202) 564-6164
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